

Authorities in EU member states whom you may contact concerning your rights regarding personal data processed by Eurojust	
Austria	Österreichische Datenschutzkommission Austrian Data Protection Commission Hohenstaufengasse 3 1010 Vienna Austria Tel. +43 1 53115 2768 Fax +43 1 53109 2768 E-mail: dsk@dsk.gv.at Website: www.dsk.gv.at
Belgium	Commission de la protection de la vie privée Commission for the Protection of Privacy Rue Haute 139 B-1000 Brussels Tel. +32 (0)2 213 85 40 Fax +32 (0)2 213 85 65 E-mail : commission@privacycommission.be Website : www.privacycommission.be
Bulgaria	Комисията за защита на личните данни Commission for Personal Data Protection 15 Acad.Ivan Evstratiev Geshov Blvd. Sofia 1431 Tel. +359 2 915 35 31 Fax +359 2 915 35 25 E-mail: kzld@cpdp.bg Website: www.cdpd.bg
Cyprus	Office of the Commissioner for Personal Data Protection 1 Iasonos Street 2nd Floor, 1082 Nicosia P.O.Box 23378 1682 Nicosia Tel. +357 22 818 456 Fax +357 22 304 565 E-mail: commissioner@dataprotection.gov.cy Website: www.dataprotection.gov.cy
Czech Republic	No authority has been designated as yet. Until further notification, please address requests to: Úřad pro ochranu osobních údajů The Office for Personal Data Protection Pplk. Sochora 27 170 00 Prague 7 Czech Republic Tel. +420 234 665 235 Fax +420 234 665 501 E-mail: posta@uouu.cz Website: www.uouu.cz

Denmark	Datatilsynet Danish Data Protection Authority Borgergade 28, 5 DK-1300 Copenhagen Tel. +45 3319 3200 Fax +45 3319 3218 E-mail: dt@datatilsynet.dk Website: www.datatilsynet.dk
Estonia	Andmekaitse Inspektsioon Data Protection Inspectorate Väike-Ameerika 19 10129 Tallinn Tel. +372 627 4135 Fax +372 627 4187 E-mail: viljar.peep@aki.ee Website: www.aki.ee
Finland	Valtakunnansyyttäjänvirasto Officer of the Prosecutor General Albertinkatu 25 A PO Box 333 Fin-00181 Helsinki Tel. +358 100 86 300 Fax +358 10 362 0888 E-mail: vksv@om.fi Website: www.vksv.oikeus.fi
France	Commission Nationale de l'Informatique et des Libertés (CNIL) 8 rue Vivienne – CS 30223 75083 Paris cedex 02 Tel. +33 1 53732222 Fax +33 1 53732200 E-mail: egabrie@cnil.fr Website: www.cnil.fr
Germany	Das Bundesministerium der Justiz Federal Ministry of Justice Mohrenstrasse 37 10117 Berlin Tel. +49 (030) 18 580-0 Fax +49 (030) 18 580-9525 E-mail: mpoststelle@bmj.bund.de Website: www.bmj.de
Greece	Υπουργείο Δικαιοσύνης, Διαφάνειας και Ανθρωπίνων Δικαιωμάτων The Ministry of Justice, Transparency and Human Rights Directorate of Pardon Award and International Judicial Cooperation 96 Mesogeion Avenue 11527 Athens Tel. +30 210 7767311 Fax +30 210 7767479 E-mail: minjustice.penalaffairs@justice.gr Website: www.ministryofjustice.gr

Hungary	<p>Adatvédelmi Biztos Parliamentary Commissioner for Data Protection and Freedom of Information Nádor u.22 H-1051 Budapest Tel. +36 1 475 7186 Fax +36 1 269 3541 E-mail: adatved@obh.hu Website: www.obh.hu</p>
Ireland	<p>Data Protection Commissioner Canal House Station Road Portarlinton Co.Laois Tel. +353 57 868 4800 Fax +353 57 868 4757 E-mail: info@dataprotection.ie Website: www.dataprotection.ie</p>
Italy	<p>No authority has been designated as yet. Until further notification, please address requests to:</p> <p>Garante per la protezione dei dati personali Italian Data Protection Authority Piazza di Monte Citorio, 121 I - 00186 Roma Tel. +39 06 69677 1 Fax +39 06 69677 785 E-mail: garante@garanteprivacy.it Website: www.garanteprivacy.it</p>
Latvia	<p>Datu valsts inspekcija Data State Inspectorate Blaumana str. 11/13-15 LV-1011 Riga Tel. +371 6722 3131 Fax +371 6722 3556 E-mail: info@dvi.gov.lv Website: www.dvi.gov.lv</p>
Lithuania	<p>Generalinė prokuratūra Prosecution Service of Republic of Lithuania Rinktinės Street 5A LT-01515 Vilnius Tel. +370 5 2662305 Fax +370 5 2662317 E-mail: generaline.prokuratūra@prokuraturos.lt Website: www.prokuraturos.lt</p>
Luxembourg	<p>Commission nationale pour la protection des données National Data Protection Authority 41 Avenue de la Gare L-1611 Luxembourg Tel. +352 26 10 60 1 Fax +352 26 10 60 29 E-mail: info@cnpd.lu Website: www.cnpd.public.lu</p>

Malta	Office of the Information and Data Protection Commissioner Airways House, Second Floor High Street Sliema SLM 1549 Tel. +356 2328 7100 Fax +356 2328 7198 E-mail: commissioner.dataprotection@gov.mt Website: http://idpc.gov.mt/
The Netherlands	College bescherming persoonsgegevens (CBP) Dutch Data Protection Authority Juliana van Stolberglaan 4-10 P.O.Box 93374 NL - 2509 AJ The Hague Tel. +31 70 888 8500 Fax +31 70 888 8501 e-mail: info@cbpweb.nl Website: www.cbpweb.nl
Poland	Prosecution General/Prokuratura Generalna Department for Organised Crime and Corruption/Departament do spraw Przestępczości Zorganizowanej i Korupcji Ul.Barska 28/30 02-315 Warszawa Tel. +48 (22) 318 97 00 Fax +48 (22) 318 97 01 e-mail: pr.pz@ms.gov.pl Website: www.pg.gov.pl
Portugal	Comissão Nacional de Protecção de Dados Portuguese Data Protection Authority Rua de São Bento 148-3° P-1200821 Lisbon Tel. +351 21 392 84 00 Fax +351 21 397 68 32 E-mail: geral@cnpd.pt Website : http://www.cnpd.pt/
Romania	Autoritatea Națională de Supraveghere a Prelucrării Datelor cu Caracter Personal The National Supervisory Authority for Personal Data Processing Olari street no.32, 2nd District, 024057 Bucharest Tel. +40 21 252 5599 Fax +40 21 252 5757 E-mail: anspdcp@dataprotection.ro Website: www.dataprotection.ro

Slovak Republic	<p>Úrad na ochranu osobných údajov Slovenskej republiky The Office for Personal Data Protection of the Slovak Republic Hraničná 12, 820 07 Bratislava Tel. + 421 2 323 132 14 Fax + 421 2 323 132 34 E-mail: statny.dozor@pdp.gov.sk Website: www.dataprotection.gov.sk</p>
Slovenia	<p>Informacijski pooblaščenec Republika Slovenija Information Commissioner Republic of Slovenia Vošnjakova 1 SI-1000 Ljubljana Tel. +386 (0)1 230 9730 Fax +386 (0)1 230 9778 E-mail: gp.ip@ip-rs.si Website: www.ip-rs.si</p>
Spain	<p>Agencia Española de Protección de Datos Spanish Data Protection Authority C/Jorge Juan no.6 28001 Madrid Tel. +34 91 399 62 00 Fax +34 91 455 56 99 E-mail: internacional@agpd.es Website: www.agpd.es</p>
Sweden	<p>No authority has been designated as yet. Until further notification, please address requests to:</p> <p>Datainspektionen The Swedish Data Inspection Board Box 8114 SE-10420 Stockholm Tel. +46 8 6576100 Fax +46 8 6528652 E-mail: datainspektionen@datainspektionen.se Website: www.datainspektionen.se</p>
United Kingdom	<p>No authority has been designated as yet. Until further notification, please address requests to:</p> <p>Information Commissioner's Office Water Lane Wycliffe House Wilmslow Cheshire SK9 5AF Tel. +44 1625 545700 Fax +44 1625 524510 Website: www.ico.gov.uk</p>